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   RFP# 4251 - Addendum #4 
   Curtain Wall Addition – Herring Cove Junior High  

To:  All Bidders 

Date: August 28, 2024 

From:  Nancy Rideout, Purchasing Manager 
Office: (902) 464-2000 ext. 2222 
Email: nrideout@hrce.ca 

The bid documents shall be amended, and new drawings and clauses added, and 
shall become part of the contract documents as follows:  

Question 
Please provide specification for the new baseboard radiator to be installed. 

Answer 
The required specifications and drawings are enclosed. 

Additional Questions 
Additional questions and responses are further enclosed.   

All bidders are reminded to review the entirety of each addendum prior to finalizing their 
bid submissions. 
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Question 
We’d like to request an extension to Thursday, Sept 5.  We are trying to find subtrades 
that can complete this work after hours and weekends. Where this RFP is closing just 
before the long weekend it seems a lot of subtrades are on vacation. 

Answer 
The HRCE agrees to extend the closing date for this RFP to Sept 5.   

No further extensions will be permitted. 

The RFI period is now closed. 

New RFP Close Date: Thurs - Sept 5, 2024 
Closing Time: 2pm ATL 

End of Addendum #4 – RFP 4251 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND RETURN WITH BID DOCUMENTS: 

_____________________________ __________________________________ 
Signature Company Name 
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Addendum No. 4 

Issued: August 27, 2024 

The Bid Documents shall be amended and new clauses and drawings added or deleted will 

become part of the Contract Document as follows: 

.1 Add attached drawings, 

.1 M-001: Mechanical Specifications

.2 MH101: Floor Plan Heating 

.3 MH501: Schedules and Details Heating 

.4 E-101: Floor Plans Electrical

.2 Question: While our proposed schedule is not yet finalized, initial discussions 

with subcontractors indicate the lead time on the curtain wall system could be up 

to or more than 10 weeks. Considering shop drawing submittal and review 

periods, this may cause the Ready-For-Takeover date of December 31st, 2024 to 

be unachievable. Please clarify whether the client is willing to extend the ready-

for-takeover date.  

.1 Response: HRCE will entertain an extension if required. Submit your bid 

with your actual schedule but include the reasoning for the extension (i.e. 

lead times) 

.3 Question: Please clarify the scoring for Section IV. If we don’t believe the 

schedule is achievable, but have submitted an RFI indicating as such, will we 

automatically be deducted 3 points? 

.1 Response: The reason for an extended schedule will be taken into account 

in your evaluation scoring.  

.4 Question: Structural Plans indicate “C1” as an HSS 6x4x0.250, while detail 2//S-1 

shows an HSS 6x4x0.375. Please clarify which detail is correct. 

.1 Response: HSS 6x4x0.375 is the correct size 

.5 Question: Specifications are listed for Mod-bit roofing, but drawings do not show 

a tie-in to the existing roofing. Please confirm that detail 3/A109 is the extent of 

the roofing requirement for this project. 

.1 Response: Delete reference to mod bit roofing. No tie in required. 

.6 Question: A note on A102 indicates to ‘infill opening with P2 Temporary 

Hoarding Wall Assembly until curtain wall construction’. Please confirm that this 

is the hoarding required, or an alternative hoarding method (i.e. tarps) would be 

acceptable. 

.1 Response: No, P2 walls will be required. 
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.7 Question: Please confirm whether the demolition of the temporary hoarding walls 

(P1, P2) will be included in the scope of work, or if this is by others.  

.1 Response: Yes, demolition to be included in scope. 

.8 Question: Notes #4 on A103-A105 indicates to “replace” concrete floor where 

removed to install columns. Please clarify whether existing flooring is to be 

salvaged, or finished with new flooring - and if the latter, please provide flooring 

type.  

.1 Response: Flooring to be made good with new VCT, colour to match as 

close as possible to existing.  

.9 Question: Please confirm that if a school is currently under HRCE control, but 

HRCE was not the initial client, whether or not it would be considered an ‘HRCE 

Project’. 

.1 Response: HRCE is the owner, operator and client. This is an HRCE 

project.  

.10 Question: Site Plan indicates that hoarding should extend a minimum of 15’ from 

face of building - please provide comment on whether the hoarded area can be 

extended out onto the parking lot in both east and south directions to 

accommodate equipment.  

.1 Response: Hoarding can be extended to sidewalk but no further as bus 

lane is located along driveway.  

.11 Question: The RFP indicates if the proponent fails to include relevant HRCE 

projects, this will negatively impact their technical score. The scoring for project 

experience (total of 15 points) includes for budget, quality, and time management 

of project for each of the listed three projects. How many points for each of these 

projects would be deducted for non-HRCE projects? 

.1 Response: This clause to ensure that a contractor includes relevant HRCE 

projects regardless of a positive or negative outcome. If the contractor has 

no history with HRCE there is no deduction. The contractor must share 

three external references that meet the remaining criteria. 

.12 Question: Please confirm that contractors will not be permitted any access to 

existing power sources withing Herring Cove Junior High.  

.1 Response: The contractor is fully responsible for temporary power, 

including any related costs. The contractor can connect to existing power, 

following the constraints outlined in Section 2.1 

.13 Question: As per drawing A102, temporary hoarding is required in the infill 

opening with the P2 hoarding wall assembly until the curtain wall construction is 

complete. Could you please confirm if this hoarding is required only on the upper 

level? Additionally, can you confirm whether the provision of this hoarding is 

within our scope? Please advise.  

.1 Response: Hoarding required on main and upper levels. Yes, hoarding in 

and behind window opening are within scope.   
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Attachments: 

- M-001: Mechanical Specifications

- MH101: Floor Plan Heating

- MH501: Schedules and Details Heating

- E-101: Floor Plans Electrical

END ADDENDUM #4 
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